~

Offrer

B Environmental Protection Agency
A Ghmiomhaireacht um Chaomprd Comhshaorl

Headquarters, PO Box 3000

Mr. Shay Lunney Johnstown Castle Estate
] County Wexford, Irefand
Little Acre Cottage ourty THextord, e
Ceanncheathrt, Bosca Poist 3000
Walshestown Eastat Chaislean Bhaile Shedin
Lusk S
. C o+ 9
County Dublin F. +353 53 916 0699
. E: info@epa.ie

s

- and other arrangements have been confirnied-you and all other parties will:be notified: - '« -

W, www.epa.ie
LoCall: 1890 33 55 99

18 December 2007 Reg. No: W0231-01

Dear Mr. Lunney

I am to thank you for your letter dated 17™ December, which was received by email,
regarding the oral hearing in relation to the proposed decision on the waste licence
application for a landfill in-north county Dublin (Ref W0231-01).

The Agency will be making thé necessary arrangements for the hearing and will take -
your request-with' regard to the selection of a venue into consideration: Once the venue .
accordingly. ’

The Agency will give as much notice as is possible of the exact date of the

commencement of the hearing. It should be noted however that while every effort will
be made to facilitate all parties it may not be possible to meet the needs of all concerned.

The conduct of the hearing will be a matter for the chairperson.

Yours sincerely,

Clliri Ulheeffe
Paddy Nolan

Programme Manager
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use




